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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dean Students' Welfare DU <dsw@du.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 5:59 PM

Subject: Fwd: British Council Scholarships for Women in STEM

To: dswprogrammes <dswprogrammes@gmail.com>

Cc: DSW Office <office@dsw.du.ac.in>


Tarun

Please circulate it in the colleges/ Departments.

Thanks & regards

Professor Pankaj Arora 
Dean Students' Welfare
Conference Centre Building
(opp. Botany Department)
University of Delhi

Homepage: https://sites.google.com/view/professorpankajarora/home 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Registrar DU <registrar@du.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 4:52 PM

Subject: Fwd: British Council Scholarships for Women in STEM

To: <ar_scholarship@admin.du.ac.in>, dsw <dsw@du.ac.in>


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Taneja, Himani (Education & Society) <himani.taneja@britishcouncil.org>

Date: Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 4:42 PM

Subject: British Council Scholarships for Women in STEM

To: Taneja, Himani (Education & Society) <himani.taneja@britishcouncil.org>


 

The British Council scholarships for women in STEM

 

We request your support to disseminate information about the
British Council Scholarships for Women in STEM to students and
young professionals who can benefit from this scholarship programme. We would appreciate if you could share this information to
appropriate candidates in your network.

 

Be the future – support available for women to lead in STEM innovation

 

Are you looking for the qualification that could make the difference in your science, technology, engineering or maths (STEM) career?
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The British Council is offering a prestigious scholarship for female STEM graduates to undertake a Master's degree or Early Academic
Fellowship in the UK.

 

The British Council Scholarships for Women in STEM could be your route to a world class  qualification, helping you to succeed in your
chosen STEM career, leading you to a position
of influence and the giving you the opportunity to shape our world. Offering an amazing
package of benefits, including financial support and support for mothers, these scholarships hope to tackle some of the barriers
standing in the way of women pursuing careers
in STEM. Benefits of the scholarships include:

 

·        
Fully paid tuition to study at a UK university - world leaders in STEM subjects

·        
Grant to cover living costs for fifteen months

·        
Special support for mothers

·        
The internationally valued prestige of being a British Council Scholar

Find out more on the British Council’s website:
https://www.britishcouncil.org/study-work-abroad/in-uk/scholarship-women-stem

 

Deadline: Scholarship applications close on
31 March 2022

 

Thank you and do let me know if you have any queries about the scholarships.

 

 

Thanks and Regards

Himani Taneja |Senior Manager| Higher Education and Society – North
India

British Council |
17 Kasturba Gandhi Marg | New Delhi - 110 001 | India

Mobile: +91 9910114595


www.britishcouncil.in |
http://uk-india.britishcouncil.in

 

 

The British Council is the United Kingdom's international organisation for cultural relations and educational opportunities. A registered
charity: 209131 (England and Wales) SC037733 (Scotland). This message is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only
and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete it. The British Council accepts no
liability for loss or damage caused by viruses and other malware and you are advised to carry out a
virus and malware check on any
attachments contained in this message.
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